

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Ariane Burgess MSP
Convener
Local Government, Housing and Planning
Committee
The Scottish Parliament

By email: localgov.committee@Parliament.Scot

10 November 2025

Dear Ariane

Thank you for your letter of 16 October. My apologies, your letter has only recently been brought to my attention due to an administrative error.

While I apologise that we have missed your deadline for response, please be assured that your letter has now been picked up, and Ms McAllan will confirm next steps on the Heat in Buildings Bill shortly.

I look forward to discussing timing of subordinate legislation with you in due course.

Yours sincerely



GRAEME DEY